

RE: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"/o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">
To: "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 20 Sep 2016 12:57:16 -0400

Yes – please go ahead – thanks,

From: Petsche, Nadine (TBS)
Sent: September-20-16 12:55 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS)
Subject: FW: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

Can I send? You've reviewed?

From: Orencsak, Greg (TBS)
Sent: September 20, 2016 12:53 PM
To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Hatzis, Len (TBS)
Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)
Subject: Re: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

I am OK to share it with the firms now.

Greg

Greg Orencsak

Deputy Minister, Treasury Board
Secretary of Treasury Board and Management Board of Cabinet
416.325.1607 | greg.orencsak@ontario.ca
Treasury Board Secretariat



The contents of this email may be confidential and/or commercially sensitive. If received in error or you are not the intended recipient, please notify sender and delete any copies immediately.

From: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <Cindy.Veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2016 at 12:41 PM
To: "Hatzis, Len (TBS)" <Len.Hatzis@ontario.ca>, "Orencsak, Greg (TBS)" <greg.orencsak@ontario.ca>
Cc: "MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS)" <Kyle.MacIntyre@ontario.ca>, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <Nadine.Petsche@ontario.ca>, Sean Kearney <Sean.Kearney@ontario.ca>, Scott Thompson <Scott.Thompson@ontario.ca>, "Kaufman, Paul (TBS)" <Paul.Kaufman@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

Greg – are we ok to share with Deloitte and PwC or would you like others to have reviewed first?

Cindy

From: Hatzis, Len (TBS)

Sent: September-20-16 12:15 PM

To: Veinot, Cindy (TBS); Orencsak, Greg (TBS)

Cc: MacIntyre, Kyle (TBS); Petsche, Nadine (TBS); Kearney, Sean (TBS); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)

Subject: FW: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

Here is the main opinion from Oslers in final form. We are still reviewing but it is stronger than the draft provided last night. I will forward to larger group (William and SOC). Thanks

From: Rienzo, Douglas [<mailto:DRienzo@osler.com>]

Sent: September 20, 2016 12:02 PM

To: Hatzis, Len (TBS); Kaufman, Paul (TBS)

Cc: Steele, Jana; Marin, Jon

Subject: Osler opinion re: OTPP surplus

Len, Paul:

Please find enclosed our opinion in final form. We would be pleased to discuss it with you at your convenience.

Doug Rienzo

OSLER

Douglas Rienzo

Partner, Pensions & Benefits
Chair, Diversity Committee

416.862.5683 DIRECT

416.862.6666 FACSIMILE

drienzo@osler.com

Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt LLP
Box 50, 1 First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario, Canada M5X 1B8

osler.com



This e-mail message is privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

Le contenu du présent courriel est privilégié, confidentiel et soumis à des droits d'auteur. Il est interdit de l'utiliser ou de le divulguer sans autorisation.
